From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

ATF

Group Supervisor

_Phoenix Group Vil
i ATF :

Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12,28 PM
Phoe-Group Vi

Please read, enough said
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From: ATF

Sent: Friesday, March 29, 2011 12:31 PM
To: ; ATF E
Subject: RE: Piease read, snough said

Good thing we never did this in Fast and Furious and violated policy.

X L a2

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addr
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive |
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released v
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attacl
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department
without express authorization is strictly prohibited,

frrom: ATF |

Sent: TUESHEY, WEEH 29, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Phoe-Group VII

Subject: Please read, enough said

............................... =)

Group Supervisor
. Phoenix Group Vi

ATF

ke o R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addr
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attac
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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U5 Department of Justice

Burcan of Alcohul, Tobacts,
Frrearms and Pxplosives

shasasronr Dinceror

Woastnsneton, 1M I
TOLBO0MRC
3310

MEMORANDUM T Al Special Agents
(3Mice of Field Operations

FROM: Assistant Director
t Ficld Operations)

SUBJECT: Guidance on Firearms Tralticking Investipations

This memo serves to reinforee the importance of udhering to Burean of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Fxplosives (ATF) and Deparunent of Justice (DOJ) policy on fircarms rafficking
investigations and 1o reiterate the DOJ-wide position that component law enforcement agencics
must not plan or conduct undercover operations in which fircarms are crossing the LLS, border,
DOJ guidance further reguires that if a law enforcement official has any knowledge that guns are
about to cross the border, he/she must ke immediate sction to prevent that from occurring, even
il doing so will jeopardize an investigation.

ATF guidance is contained in the Firearms Enforcement Program Order, ATH O 3310.48: in the
Fircarms Trafficking Investigation Guide, ATF P 3317.1; and in the September 2010 document
entitled “Project Gunrunner - A Cantel Focused Strategy.” ATF O 3310.4B outlines policy and
discusses a number of investigative techniques consistent with the DOJ-wide guidance. ATFP
3317.1 contains, among vther resources, un investigative checklist for international trafficking-
in-arms cases in Section X, as well as a detailed outline of fircarms trafficking indicators in
Section V. “Project Gunrunner — A Cartel Focused Strutegy™ notes praciical considerations that
may require bringing investigations 1 a conclusion or dictate a change in investigative tactics
prior to the identification of persons directly atliliated with drug trafticking organizations,

Field Special Agents in Charge are also reminded that they must closely moniter and approve
high volume trafficking investigations and must assess the associated risks. Lastly, field
divisions should continue 1o coordinate with the ULS, Attorney’s Offices for the districts in which
they conduct operations to eosure & mutual understanding of the eriteria for both prosccutions

and seizures.
AL 205
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/Mm‘k B, Chair {
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